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From: John Boska
To: Hinrichs, Gary
Date: 10/17/05 4:23PM
Subject: Telecon on IP ISFSI status on 10/20/05 at 11am

We will have the conference call to discuss the status of IP's ISFSI on 10/20/05 at 11 am. Attached is the
agenda With the conference code. If you have any comments on the agenda, please let me know. You can
use 2 phone lines, if you need more, give me a call.

John P. Eloska
Indian Point Project Manager, DLPM
FitzPatrick Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2901
email: jpbl @nrc.gov
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CC: Kingsley, Kevin
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Status Meeting: Dry Cask Storage at IPEC

Bridge Number: 800-638-8081, or 301-231-5539, code Ij 1\ j,
Date: October 20, 2005
Time: 11:00 a.m. - 11:45 a.m.

AGENDA

1. Introduction of Attendees (All) 5 minutes

2. Brief Overview of Progress Relative to Project Milestones (Entergy)
5 minutes

3. Discuss crack on side of SFP wall (Entergy and NRC)
5 minutes

4. Discuss license amendment on IP2 gantry crane (All) 5 minutes

5. Discuss proposed license amendment (similar to Farley's) to resolve
simultaneous requirements of 10CFR Parts 50 and 72. (Entergy)

5 minutes

6. Discuss plans for IPI and IP3 dry cask storage (Entergy) 5 minutes

7. Discuss any new topics (All) 5 minutes

8. Discuss schedule for next meeting (All) 5 minutes

9. Closing Remarks 5 minutes
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